Sent from my Galaxy

-------- Original message --------

From: Muhammad Dimas Aditya Ari <dental_journal@fkg.unair.ac.id>

Date: 9/2/22 15:07 (GMT+07:00)

To: Michael Josef Kridanto Kamadjaja <michael-j-k-k@fkg.unair.ac.id>

Subject: [DIMKG] New notification from Dental Journal (Majalah Kedokteran Gigi)

You have a new notification from Dental Journal (Majalah Kedokteran Gigi):
You have been added to a discussion titled "Editor decision: fourth revision required” regarding
the submission "In vivo evaluation of BSP and DMP-1 in scaffold crab shells-derived

hydroxyapatite (Portunus pelagicus) for the purposes of socket preservation”.

Link: https://e-journal.unair.ac.id/MKG/authorDashboard/submission/36026

Editor in Chief
Muhammad Dimas Aditya Ari

Dental Journal (Majalah Kedokteran Gigi)
https://e-journal.unair.ac.id/MKG



https://e-journal.unair.ac.id/MKG/authorDashboard/submission/36026
https://e-journal.unair.ac.id/MKG

Sent from my Galaxy

-------- Original message --------

From: "Dental Journal (Majalah Kedokteran Gigi)" <dental_journal@fkg.unair.ac.id>
Date: 2/22/23 11:49 (GMT+07:00)

To: michael josef kridanto kamadjaja <michael-j-k-k@fkg.unair.ac.id>

Subject: [DIMKG] Published article

Dear Michael Josef Kridanto Kamadjaja et al,

We notified that your article with the title:

Evaluation of BSP and DMP1 in hydroxyapatite crab shells used for dental socket preservation
have been published by Dental Journal (Majalah Kedokteran Gigi) on volume 56, issue 2 — 2023:
https://e-journal.unair.ac.id/MKG/article/view/36026

We attach the author statement form, please fill in by all authors and send it back to us by
email and post.
Thank you for your attention.

Best regards,

Editor in Chief

Alexander Patera Nugraha

Dental Journal (Majalah Kedokteran Gigi)
http://e-journal.unair.ac.id/MKG

Faculty of Dental Medicine, Universitas Airlangga
JI. Mayjen Prof. Dr. Moestopo 47 Surabaya 60132 INDONESIA
Phone/Fax: +62 31 5039478


https://e-journal.unair.ac.id/MKG/article/view/36026
http://e-journal.unair.ac.id/MKG

Sent from my Galaxy

-------- Original message --------

From: michael-j-k-k <michael-j-k-k@fkg.unair.ac.id>
Date: 7/27/22 12:31 (GMT+07:00)

To: Jennifer Widjaja <jenniferwidjaja@rocketmail.com>
Subject: FW: [DJMKG] Editor Decision

Sent from my Galaxy

-------- Original message --------

From: Muhammad Dimas Aditya Ari <jurnal@ppjpi.unair.ac.id>

Date: 7/26/22 14:38 (GMT+07:00)

To: michael josef kridanto kamadjaja <michael-j-k-k@fkg.unair.ac.id>, sherman salim
<sherman.salim@yahoo.com>, wiwik herawati <herawati007w@gmail.com>

Subject: [DIMKG] Editor Decision

Dear michael josef kridanto kamadjaja, sherman salim, wiwik herawati,

We have reached a decision regarding your submission to Dental Journal (Majalah Kedokteran
Gigi), "In vivo evaluation of BSP and DMP-1 in scaffold crab shells-derived hydroxyapatite
(Portunus pelagicus) for the purposes of socket preservation™.

Our decision is to: Revise your manuscript to review in the next round

Please revise according to the reviewer comments, highlight the text with color on the changes
made and make a response letter (file attached).

Please send the revised manuscript within two week.

Make sure your name is not displayed in the files to ensure all files are anonymized.
Follow this link to how to ensure all files are anonymized during upload.

Determination of acceptance of the manuscript based on the revised results sent.

Best Regards,
Muhammad Dimas Aditya Ari<br/>Department of Prosthodontics, Faculty of Dental Medicine,
Universitas Airlangga, Surabaya<br/>dental_journal@fkg.unair.ac.id

Dental Journal (Majalah Kedokteran Gigi)
https://e-journal.unair.ac.id/MKG



https://e-journal.unair.ac.id/MKG/anonymized
https://e-journal.unair.ac.id/MKG

Sent from my Galaxy

-------- Original message --------

From: "Dental Journal (Majalah Kedokteran Gigi)" <dental_journal@fkg.unair.ac.id>
Date: 8/23/22 15:24 (GMT+07:00)

To: michael josef kridanto kamadjaja <michael-j-k-k@fkg.unair.ac.id>,
josef_310563@yahoo.com

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
made and make a response letter (download here).

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


https://drive.google.com/file/d/1TRAaidWoCYhYgUWPbWHLkh78MrOOXXOI/view
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